F0D

SV ENGINEERING

PLOT;S VINAYAGA NAGAR EXT,VINAYAGAPURAM, TAMILNADU,CHENNAIL 600099

Mail id;svengineerinh2402 @ gmail.com, Cell no; 6380041179

Invoice No: 440
BERLE TO
Invoice Date: 5-Nov-2024
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PVT LTD,
LINK BUILDING OLD DEPATURE TERMINAL AIRPCRT CHENNAI
SR T
AIRPORT CHENNAI
TFSCPL/CHENNAI/PO/
GST;33AADCB27621.12P 0;
FO;NO 24-25/000640
NEW GODOWN ROOF SHEET WATER
1 PROOFING WORK 2714 1500SQF 87.40 1,31,100.00
1.SMM BITAMIN SHEET, ONE COATPRIMER
WHITH WHITE PAINT

! SUBTOTAL 1,31,100.00

TRANSPORT -
CGST| 9% 11,799.00
SGSYT| 9% 11.799.00

IGST| 0% -
Thartk fi ur business! B T BN R
A yolToTyour bisiness orassToTAL | 1,54,698.00

FOR; SV ENG‘NEERIN_G
D. SN2
7 \/C/ '
Authorized Signatour
\
CUT SOURCING | MANUFACTURING | FABRICATION [ MACHINING / ASSEMBLY / MAT?/LEA%_ SOURCING &
INSPECTION, OG3T:33GEBKPS5008F12C7112-03-2018.
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Chennai Finance

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Dear sir,

Show 10 ~ antries
SUPPLIER

ot CODE

f24-25/000640 RV232416634

124-25/000640

24-25/000640 RV232416634

1

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

SUPPLIER
NAME

5V ENGINEERING

RV232416634 SV ENGINEERING

SV ENGINEERING

Chennai Finance

18 November 2024 12:40
Chennai Finance

SV ENGINEERING PO APP 640

LEVEL APPROVAL REQUIRED BY ASSIGNED DATE T:::It‘lo:!’
1 Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig 23-0ct-2024 09:57:09 Lovejot Sekhon
2 Shama Nair , 23-0ct-2024 10:29:31 Shama Nair
3 Manish Thakkar , Lovejot Sekhon  24-Oct-2024 16:33:19 Manish Thakkar

23-Oct-2024 10:29:31
24-0ct-2024 16:33:19  Approved

24-0ct-2024 17:36:37 Approved



